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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent; Monday, December 13, 2010 2:52 PM
To: 'Frank L. McPhillips’

Subject: RE: Martin Family of Cigars LLC

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your faedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida-Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
tha level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Frank L. McPhillips [mailto:fmcphillips@flmlawfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 2;51 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: martinmaria@COMCAST.NET

Subject: Martin Family of Cigars LLC

Importance: High

Ladies and Gentlemen:

| am writing you on behalf of my client, Martin Family of Cigars, LLC (L10000108177). | have
also copied the Managing Member, Maria Martin, on this email.

We are requesting that the street address of the principal office, and the mailing address, be
updated to their new office, which is:

7074 N.W. 77" Court
Miami, Florida 33166

Please let us know how long it will take for this request to be reflected on sunbiz.org. Thank you!

Sincerely,
Frank

Frank L. McPhillips Esq.
McPhillips Law Firm, P.A.
Business and Real Estate Law
255 Alhambra Circle; Suite 850
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
phone: (305) 374-0448
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